

1

2

3

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA
PUBLIC HEARING AND PUBLIC MEETING
BEFORE THE COMMITTEE ON STREETS AND SERVICES

4

- - -
Room 400 City Hall
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Tuesday 3/20,/01, 10:27 a.m.
- - -

5

6

BILL 000719 - Withdrawn at request of sponsor.

BILL 000720 - Held at request of sponsor.

7

BILL 000765 - Revision of lines and grades on
portion of City Plan by striking and vacating 42nd
Street. . .

8

BILL 000767 - Revision of lines and grades on
portion of City Plan by striking and vacating
legally portions of 45th Street. . .

9

10 BILL 000769 - Authorizing Marriott Courtyard Hotel
to construct and maintain. . .

11

BILL 000788 - Authorizing construction of sewers
and appurtenant work on Fulton and Clymer Streets.

12

BILL 000791, 92 - Withdrawn at request of sponsor.

13

BILL 010063 - Authorizing R. Cabrera to construct,
use, maintain one-story garage extension. . .

14

BILL 010064 - Granting permission to W. Schluth to
construct a sanitary/storm sewer main.

15

BILL 010067 - Providing for sidewalk sales on 5000
block of Wissahickon. . .

16

BILL 010068 - Providing for sidewalk sales on 3200
block of Fox Street . . .

17

BILL 010008 - Revision of lines and grades on
portion of City Plan by striking Edom Street. . .

18

BILL 010009 - Permitting sidewalk sales in 6th
Councilmatic District. . .

19

BILL 010108 - Prohibiting sidewalk sales in area
bounded by Oregon Avenue. . .

20

(Full text of all bills within transcript.)
- - -

21

PRESENT: COUNCILMAN FRANK DICICCO, Chairman
COUNCILMAN DARRELL L. CLARKE
COUNCILWOMAN DONNA REED MILLER
COUNCILMAN MICHAEL A. NUTTER
COUNCILMAN ANGEL L. ORTIZ
- - -

22

23

VINCENT VARALLO ASSOCIATES, INC.
Registered Professional Reporters
Eleven Penn Center, Suite 600
Philadelphia, PA 19103
(215) 561-2220

24

25

1 3/20/01 STREETS & SERVICES COMMITTEE

2 I N D E X

3		Page
4	Bill 000765	
5	P. Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager, Streets Dept.	4
6	M. Soffer, City Planning Commission	5
7	Bill 000767	
8	P. Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager, Streets Dept.	6
9	M. Soffer, City Planning Commission	7
10	Bill 000769	
11	N. Sen, Engineering Supervisor, Streets Dept.	8
12	Bill 010067	
13	O. Haigler, Regulatory Affairs, Streets Dept.	10
14	Bill 010068	
15	O. Haigler, Regulatory Affairs, Streets Dept.	13
16	Bill 000788	
17	Paul McCloskey, Water Department.	15
18	Bill 010008	
19	P. Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager, Streets Dept.	17
20	M. Soffer, City Planning Commission	18
21	Bill 010009	
22	O. Haigler, Regulatory Affairs, Streets Dept.	19
23	Bill 010063	
24	N. Sen, Engineering Supervisor, Streets Dept.	20
25	Bill 010064	
	N. Sen, Engineering Supervisor, Streets Dept.	22
	Bill 010108	
	O. Haigler, Regulatory Affairs, Streets Dept.	23

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 000765

2 P R O C E E D I N G S

3 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Good morning.

4 This is a continuation of the Committee on Streets
5 and Services. On the 12th of March, we continued
6 the hearing until this date certain. Present this
7 morning are Councilmembers Donna Reed Miller,
8 Angel Ortiz, and Councilman Clarke.

9 The clerk will please read the title of
10 the first bill.

11 THE CLERK: Bill No. 000719 is being
12 withdrawn at the request of the sponsor. Darrell?

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Councilman
14 Clarke?

15 THE CLERK: Bill No. 000719 is being
16 withdrawn at the request of the sponsor.

17 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: Yes.

18 THE CLERK: And Bill No. 000720 is
19 going to held at the request of the sponsor.

20 COUNCILMAN CLARKE: Right.

21 THE CLERK: Bill No. 000765, an
22 ordinance amending Section 2 of an ordinance (Bill
23 No. 990754) approved December 24, 1999, entitled
24 "An ordinance authorizing the revision of lines
25 and grades on a portion of City Plan No. 246 by

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 000765
2 striking from the City Plan and vacating 42nd
3 Street from Woodland Avenue to 43rd Street;
4 striking from the City Plan and vacating 43rd
5 Street from Woodland Avenue to 42nd Street, and by
6 reserving and placing on the City Plan certain
7 rights of way for drainage purposes, water main
8 purposes, and gas main purposes, under certain
9 terms and conditions," by extending the period for
10 compliance with the authorization conditions
11 therein.

12 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Good morning.
13 Please identify yourself for the record and
14 proceed with your testimony.

15 MR. LONIE: Good afternoon,
16 Mr. Chairman and members of the committee. My
17 name is Paul Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager with the
18 Department of Streets. And the Department of
19 Streets would like to offer the following
20 testimony on Bill No. 000765:

21 This is not an administration ordinance
22 but an ordinance requested by Mr. Gary Raisl, Vice
23 President for Finance and Administration of the
24 University of the Sciences. The purpose of this
25 ordinance is to extend the time period to

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 000765

2 construct a campus plaza and walkway and
3 consolidate nine contiguous parcels.

4 This ordinance is supported by the
5 Department of Streets and is recommended to the
6 committee for favorable recommendation.

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

8 MR. SOFFER: Good morning, Chairman and
9 members of the committee. My name is Martin
10 Soffer, from the Planning Commission.

11 The proposed ordinance authorizes the
12 striking from the City Plan and the vacating of
13 two unneeded streets in a University City
14 neighborhood of West Philadelphia. The purpose of
15 this action is to enable the University of the
16 Sciences in Philadelphia to consolidate parcels in
17 order to construct a new academic building, campus
18 parking, and pedestrian and bicycle pathways.
19 Therefore, by action at its meeting of November
20 18, 1999, the Planning Commission recommends that
21 Bill No. 000765 be approved.

22 Thank you.

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

24 Are there any other questions for this
25 witness from the committee?

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 000765

2 (No questions.)

3 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Is there anyone
4 else here who wishes to testify on this bill?

5 (No response.)

6 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Hearing none, the
7 clerk will read the title of the next bill.

8 THE CLERK: Bill No. 000767, an
9 ordinance amending Section 2 of an ordinance (Bill
10 No. 990834) approved December 30, 1999 entitled,
11 "An ordinance authorizing the revision of lines
12 and grades on a portion of City Plan No. 246 by
13 striking from the City Plan and vacating the
14 legally open portions of 45th Street, Saybrook
15 Street, and Melville Street, under certain terms
16 and conditions," by extending the period for
17 compliance with the authorization conditions
18 therein.

19 MR. LONIE: Good afternoon,
20 Mr. Chairman and members of the committee. My
21 name is Paul Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager with the
22 Department of Streets, and the Department of
23 Streets would like to offer the following
24 testimony on Bill No. 000767:

25 This is not an administration ordinance

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 000767
2 but it's an ordinance also requested by Mr. Gary
3 Raisl, Vice President for Finance and
4 Administration of the University of the Sciences.
5 The purpose of this ordinance is to extend the
6 time period to construct a campus plaza and
7 walkway and to consolidate noncontiguous parcels.

8 This ordinance is supported by the
9 Department of Streets and is recommended to your
10 committee for favorable action.

11 MR. SOFFER: Good morning, Chairman and
12 members of the committee. My name is Martin
13 Soffer, from the City Planning Commission.

14 The proposed ordinance authorizes the
15 striking from the City Plan and the vacating of
16 two minor unneeded streets in the University City
17 neighborhood of West Philadelphia. The purpose of
18 this ordinance is to permit the consolidation of
19 the University of the Sciences in Philadelphia's
20 campus and to enable the construction of a campus
21 plaza, walkway, and a new academic building.
22 Therefore, by action at its meeting on December 2,
23 1999, the Planning Commission recommends that Bill
24 No. 000767 be approved.

25 MR. SOFFER: Thank you.

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 000769

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

3 Any questions for these witnesses?

4 (No questions.)

5 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The clerk will
6 read the title of the next bill.

7 THE CLERK: Bill No. 000769, an
8 ordinance authorizing the Marriott Courtyard
9 Hotel, tenant of the property 21 North Juniper
10 Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19107, to
11 construct and maintain three aluminum flag poles
12 and three in-ground flood light fixtures in and on
13 the public right-of-way of North Juniper Street
14 adjacent to 21 North Juniper Street, all under
15 certain terms and conditions.

16 MS. SEN: Good morning, Chairman and
17 members of the committee. My name is a Nancy Sen,
18 and I'm an engineering supervisor with the Streets
19 Department. I am here to testify on Bill No.
20 000769 on behalf of the Department.

21 This bill authorizes CNL Hospitality
22 Corporation, owner of the Courtyard Marriott, to
23 construct and maintain a total of three aluminum
24 flag poles and flood lights on, above, and below
25 the public footway of North Juniper Street,

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 000769

2 between Commerce and Filbert Streets.

3 The encroachment descriptions are as
4 follows: Three aluminum flag poles, with a
5 maximum approximate height of 45 feet located in
6 the island area within the east footway of North
7 Juniper Street; and three in-ground floodlight
8 fixtures located approximately two feet west of
9 each of the flag poles.

10 All encroachments occupy a raised
11 island area at the entrance of the building
12 previously authorized by ordinance 980203, which
13 was signed by the Mayor on April 24, 1998 and
14 approved under City Plan No. 307. As such, these
15 encroachments do not impede pedestrian traffic.
16 Therefore, the Streets Department has no objection
17 to the passage of the bill.

18 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Councilman Nutter,
19 which bills are they?

20 THE CLERK: It's 67 -- 010067 and
21 010068.

22 COUNCILMAN NUTTER: Those are the
23 sidewalk sales bills?

24 THE CLERK: Yes.

25 COUNCILMAN NUTTER: Yes.

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010067, 68

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Okay, we're going
3 to do those and --

4 THE CLERK: We're going to skip over to
5 the --

6 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: So everybody just
7 stay where you are.

8 THE CLERK: Bill No. 010067, an
9 ordinance amending Section 9-205 of the
10 Philadelphia Code relating to sidewalk sales by
11 providing for sidewalk sales on the 5000 block of
12 Wissahickon Avenue, on the west side, under
13 certain terms and conditions.

14 And Bill No. 010068, an ordinance
15 amending Section 9-205 of the Philadelphia Code
16 relating to sidewalk sales by providing for
17 sidewalk sales on the 3200 block of Fox Street, on
18 the east side, under certain terms and conditions.

19 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Good morning.
20 Please identify yourself for the record.

21 MR. HAIGLER: Good day, Councilman
22 DiCicco and members of the Committee on Streets
23 and Services. I am Otis Haigler, Legislative and
24 Regulatory Affairs Manager for the Department of
25 Licenses and Inspections.

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010067, 68

2 Today, I am here to provide testimony
3 on Bill 010067, which, if enacted, will amend
4 Section 9-205 of the Philadelphia Code to allow
5 sidewalk sales on the west side of the 5000 block
6 of Wissahickon Avenue. With respect to this bill,
7 the Department offers no objections to its
8 enactment.

9 Thank you. I will be happy to answer
10 any questions you may have at this time.

11 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Councilman
12 Nutter?

13 COUNCILMAN NUTTER: Thank you,
14 Mr. Chairman.

15 And, Mr. Haigler, I appreciate your
16 testimony.

17 Mr. Chairman, this is a situation
18 where, because of a previous bill which prohibited
19 vending in a very large area, we subsequently
20 learned that we inadvertently prohibited vending
21 in an area that we did not want to prohibit
22 vending. So this bill is allowing for the
23 vending. The community groups that requested the
24 previous no-vending ordinance are in accord with
25 allowing the vending to take place in this

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010067, 68
2 particular location, and they've expressed their
3 support about this bill, and I've talked to the
4 vendor as well.

5 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Just a matter of
6 curiosity. Is this vending for the property
7 owners, or would it allow for outside vendors to
8 be there?

9 COUNCILMAN NUTTER: This is a
10 street-related vendor; it is not related to the
11 businesses adjacent. This is an industrial park
12 area up on Wissahickon Avenue.

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

14 Any other questions for these
15 witnesses?

16 (No further questions.)

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: I'm not sure how
18 to do this, but the Council President has
19 appointed Councilman Nutter to this committee for
20 the purpose of voting out bills.

21 Thank you.

22 COUNCILMAN NUTTER: Thank you,
23 Mr. Chairman.

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The clerk will
25 read the title of the next bill.

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010067, 68

2 COUNCILMAN NUTTER: And, Mr. Chairman,
3 with regard to the second bill that was read into
4 the record, it's essentially the same situation,
5 involving a totally different vendor in a
6 different area. But, again, a large no-vending
7 bill was done at a previous point in time. This
8 vendor got caught in a situation, and we
9 subsequently learned that a mistake had been made
10 and so we're trying to correct that situation.

11 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

12 Mr. Haigler?

13 MR. HAIGLER: Okay. Good day,
14 Councilman DiCicco and members of the Committee on
15 Streets and Services. I am Otis Haigler,
16 Legislative and Regulatory Affairs Manager for the
17 Department of Licenses and Inspections.

18 Today, I'm here to provide testimony on
19 Bill 010068, which, if enacted, will amend Section
20 9-205 of the Philadelphia Code to allow sidewalk
21 sales on the east side of the 3200 block of Fox
22 Street. With respect to this bill, the Streets
23 Department offers no objections to its enactment.

24 Thank you. I'll be happy to answer any
25 questions that you may have.

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 000791, 92

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Councilman

3 Nutter?

4 COUNCILMAN NUTTER: Thank you,

5 Mr. Chairman. I would just like to correct one

6 thing that I said earlier. This is obviously an

7 ordinance that is allowing vending in a particular

8 area. It is not vendor-specific.

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Right.

10 COUNCILMAN NUTTER: But there was

11 agreement in the community that vending would be

12 allowed in a particular space having nothing to do

13 with any particular or specific vendor for an

14 area.

15 Do you want me to withdraw the other?

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: You might as well

17 do it now, yes.

18 COUNCILMAN NUTTER: Mr. Chairman, on

19 two other matters, I introduced Bills 000791 and

20 000792. Those bills were sent over to me by the

21 Water Department. The Law Department has

22 subsequently determined that there are technical

23 deficiencies in both of those bills. And for that

24 reason, I wish to ask that those bills be

25 withdrawn. New bills will be introduced at a

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 000788

2 subsequent point in time.

3 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: So noted. Thank
4 you.

5 COUNCILMAN NUTTER: Thank you.

6 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The clerk will
7 please read the title of the next bill.

8 THE CLERK: Bill No. 000788, an
9 ordinance authorizing the construction of sewers
10 and appurtenant work in portions of Fulton Street
11 and Clymer Street.

12 (Witness comes forward.)

13 MR. MCCLOSKEY: Good morning,
14 Mr. Chairman and members of the committee. My
15 name is Paul McCloskey and I'm with the Water
16 Department for the City of Philadelphia.

17 Bill No. 000788 authorizes the Water
18 Department to construct a sewer in Fulton Street
19 from 23rd to 24th, and in Clymer Street, from 23rd
20 to Grays Ferry Avenue. The 2300 block of St.
21 Alban Street is a private-garden courtway.
22 Parallel and on either side to St. Alban Street is
23 Clymer Street and Fulton Street, which are both
24 legally open streets on the City Plan. The sewers
25 servicing St. Alban Street are private sewers.

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 000788

2 They are located in Clymer and in Fulton Street.

3 These sewers are deteriorated and require
4 replacement.

5 In light of the fact that they have
6 public water and have been paying water and sewer
7 bills for 90 years, the residents have petitioned
8 the City for a public sewer. A portion of these
9 bills provided for debt service for capital
10 projects such as new and reconstructed water mains
11 and sewers, and so it's only reasonable that such
12 revenue should be used for their own utilities.
13 Further, the revenues received by the properties
14 exceed construction costs and new facilities. An
15 assessment shall be levied against the owners
16 having frontage in order to absorb a portion of
17 the cost of construction, and the residents shall
18 be required to connect to the new sewer at their
19 cost, in accordance with City code.

20 We recommend that these bills be
21 favorably reported out of committee.

22 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

23 Are there any other questions for this
24 witness from the committee?

25 (No questions.)

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010008

2 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Is there anyone
3 else here who wishes to testify on this bill?

4 (No response.)

5 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Hearing none, the
6 clerk will read the title of the next bill.

7 The clerk will read the title of the
8 next bill.

9 THE CLERK: Bill No. 010008, an
10 ordinance authorizing the revision of lines and
11 grades on a portion of City Plan No. 57 by
12 striking from the City Plan Edom Street from Pratt
13 Street to Granite Street, and by reserving and
14 placing on the City Plan a certain right-of-way
15 for gas main purposes, under certain terms and
16 conditions.

17 MR. LONIE: Good afternoon,
18 Mr. Chairman and members of the committee. My
19 name is Paul Lonie, Survey Bureau Manager with the
20 Department of Streets. And the Department of
21 Streets would like to offer the following
22 testimony on Bill No. 010008:

23 This is not an administration ordinance
24 but an ordinance requested by Mr. Dale Cicero of
25 Mt. Holly, New Jersey. The purpose of this

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010008
2 ordinance is to legally close Edom Street to allow
3 construction of a public storage facility. This
4 ordinance is supported by the Department of
5 Streets and is recommended to your committee for a
6 favorable action.

7 MR. SOFFER: Good morning, Mr. Chairman
8 and members of the committee. My name is Martin
9 Soffer from the City Planning Commission.

10 The proposed ordinance authorizes
11 striking from the City Plan of a street located in
12 the Bridesburg-Wissinoming section of Northeast
13 Philadelphia. The purpose of this ordinance is to
14 remove a paper street and help assemble a parcel
15 for the development of a mini storage warehouse
16 facility. Therefore, by action at its meeting on
17 February 22, 2001, the Planning Commission
18 recommends that Bill No. 010008 be approved.

19 Thank you.

20 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

21 Are there any other questions for this
22 witness from the committee?

23 (No questions.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Is there anyone
25 else here who wishes to testify on this bill?

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010009

2 (No response.)

3 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Hearing none, the
4 clerk will read the title of the next bill.

5 THE CLERK: Bill No. 010009, an
6 ordinance amending Section 9-205 of the
7 Philadelphia Code, entitled "Sidewalk Sales," by
8 permitting sidewalk sales in the 6th Councilmatic
9 District by owners or tenants of abutting
10 buildings, under certain terms and conditions.

11 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Good morning.

12 MR. HAIGLER: Good morning.

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Please identify
14 yourself for the record.

15 MR. HAIGLER: Good day, Councilman
16 DiCicco and members of the Committee on Streets
17 and Services. I am Otis Haigler, Legislative and
18 Regulatory Affairs Manager for the Department of
19 Licenses and Inspections.

20 Today, I am here to provide testimony
21 on Bill No. 010009, which, if enacted, will amend
22 Section 9-205 of the Philadelphia Code to allow
23 sidewalk sales in the 6th Councilmatic District by
24 owners and tenants of abutting properties.

25 With respect to this bill, the

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010063

2 Department offers no objections to its enactment.

3 Thank you. I'll be happy to answer any
4 questions you may have.

5 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

6 Are there any other questions for this
7 witness from the committee?

8 (No questions.)

9 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Is there anyone
10 else here who wishes to testify on this bill?

11 (No response.)

12 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Hearing none, the
13 clerk will read the title of the next bill.

14 THE CLERK: Bill No. 010063, an
15 authorizing Raul Cabrera, owner of the property
16 located at 162 West Wishart Street, Philadelphia,
17 Pennsylvania, 19133, to construct, use, and
18 maintain a one-story garage extension on and over
19 the east footway of Master Street, adjacent to the
20 property 162 West Wishart Street, all under
21 certain terms and conditions.

22 MS. SEN: Again, good morning, Chairman
23 and members of the committee. My name is Nancy
24 Sen, and I'm here to testify on behalf of the
25 Streets Department on Bill No. 010063.

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010063

2 This bill authorizes Raul Cabrera to
3 construct, use, and maintain a one-story garage
4 extension on and over the east footway of Master
5 Street, adjacent to his property at 162 West
6 Wishart Street. The garage extension encroaches
7 approximately 5-feet-4-inches onto the east
8 footway of Masher Street, leaving approximately
9 6-feet-6-inches of unobstructed footway. The
10 encroachment leaves adequate footway on Masher
11 Street. Therefore, the Streets Department has no
12 objection to the passage of this bill.

13 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

14 Are there any other questions for this
15 witness from the committee?

16 (No questions.)

17 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Is there anyone
18 else here who wishes to testify on this bill?

19 (No response.)

20 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Hearing none, the
21 clerk will read the title of the next bill.

22 THE CLERK: Bill No. 010064, an
23 ordinance granting permission to William Schluth,
24 6401 Torresdale Avenue, Philadelphia,
25 Pennsylvania, 19135, to construct, use, own, and

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010063
2 maintain a private combination sanitary/storm
3 sewer main, with five service connections under
4 the east footway of the 6400 block of Van Dyke
5 Street to service 4727 through 4729 Levick Street
6 and 6461 Van Dyke Streets, all under certain terms
7 and conditions.

8 MS. SEN: Good morning, Chairman and
9 members of the committee. Again, my name is Nancy
10 Sen, and I am here to testify on Bill No. 010064
11 on behalf of the Streets Department.

12 This bill authorizes Mr. William
13 Schluth to construct and maintain a private
14 combination sanitary/storm water sewer main, along
15 with five service connections in the east footway
16 of the 6400 block of Van Dyke Street. The main
17 and laterals are to service the needs of his
18 property, known as 4727 through 4729 Levick
19 Streets and also through 6461 Van Dyke Street.

20 The Streets Department has reviewed the
21 preliminary plans for this private utility and the
22 right-of-way and has no objection to the passage
23 of this bill.

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Thank you.

25 Are there any other questions for this

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010108

2 witness from the committee?

3 (No questions.)

4 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Is there anyone
5 else here who wishes to testify on this bill?

6 (No response.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Hearing none, the
8 clerk will read the title of the next bill.

9 THE CLERK: Bill No. 010108, an
10 ordinance amending Section 9-205 of the
11 Philadelphia Code, entitled "Sidewalk Sales," by
12 revising and expanding an existing area in which
13 sidewalk sales are prohibited so as to prohibit
14 sidewalk sales within the area bounded by Oregon
15 Avenue, I-95, Front Street as extended to I-95,
16 and 20th Street as extended to I-95, including
17 both sides of any street bounding this area, all
18 under certain terms and conditions.

19 MR. HAIGLER: Good day, Councilman
20 DiCicco and members of the Committee on Streets
21 and Services. I am Otis Haigler, Legislative and
22 Regulatory Affairs Manager for the Department of
23 Licenses and Inspections.

24 Today, I am here to provide testimony
25 on Bill No. 010108, which, if enacted, will amend

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - BILL 010108
2 Section 9-205 of the Philadelphia Code to prohibit
3 sidewalk sales in the area bounded by Oregon
4 Avenue, I-95, Front Street to I-95, and 20th
5 Street to I-95, including both sides and any
6 streets within bounded area.

7 With respect to this bill, the
8 Department offers no objections to its enactment.

9 Thank you. I'll be happy to answer any
10 questions you may have.

11 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: Any questions for
12 this witness?

13 (No questions.)

14 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: I think that
15 concludes the public hearing on the Committee of
16 Streets and Services. I thank all of you for your
17 testimony. We will now going into the public
18 meeting, but we will have to take a five-minute
19 recess because we're waiting for a quorum.

20 Thank you.

21 (Break taken.)

22 - - -

23

24

25

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - PUBLIC MEETING

2 (Proceedings resume.)

3 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: The public meeting
4 of the Committee on Streets and Services is now in
5 session.

6 And the Chair recognizes Councilmember
7 Ortiz.

8 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: Thank you,
9 Mr. Chairman.

10 I move that Bill No. 000765 be moved
11 out of committee with a favorable recommendation
12 and a recommendation that the rules of Council be
13 suspended so as to allow for first reading at the
14 next session of City Council.

15 (Duly seconded.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
17 moved and seconded that Bill No. 000765 be
18 reported out of this committee with a favorable
19 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
20 suspended so as to permit first reading at our
21 next session of Council.

22 All those in favor will signify by
23 saying aye.

24 Those opposed?

25 The bill is approved.

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - PUBLIC MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: I move that Bill No.
3 000767 be moved out of committee with a favorable
4 recommendation and a recommendation that the rules
5 of Council be suspended so as to permit first
6 reading at the next session of City Council.

7 (Duly seconded.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
9 moved and seconded that Bill No. 000767 be
10 reported out of this committee with a favorable
11 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
12 suspended so as to permit first reading at our
13 next session of Council.

14 All those in favor will signify by
15 saying aye.

16 Those opposed?

17 The bill is approved.

18 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: I move that Bill No.
19 000769 be moved out of committee with a favorable
20 recommendation and a recommendation that the rules
21 of Council be suspended so as to permit first
22 reading at the next session of City Council.

23 (Duly seconded.)

24 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
25 moved and seconded that Bill No. 000769 be

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - PUBLIC MEETING
2 reported out of this committee with a favorable
3 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
4 suspended so as to permit first reading at our
5 next session of Council.

6 All those in favor will signify by
7 saying aye.

8 Those opposed?

9 The bill is approved.

10 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: I move that Bill No.
11 000788 be moved out of committee with a favorable
12 recommendation and a recommendation that the rules
13 of Council be suspended so as to permit first
14 reading at the next session of City Council.

15 (Duly seconded.)

16 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
17 moved and seconded that Bill No. 000788 be
18 reported out of this committee with a favorable
19 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
20 suspended so as to permit first reading at our
21 next session of Council.

22 All those in favor will signify by
23 saying aye.

24 Those opposed?

25 The bill is approved.

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - PUBLIC MEETING

2 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: I move that Bill No.
3 010008 be moved out of committee with a favorable
4 recommendation and a recommendation that the rules
5 of Council be suspended so as to permit first
6 reading at the next session point City Council.

7 (Duly seconded.)

8 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
9 moved and seconded that Bill No. 010008 be
10 reported out of this committee with a favorable
11 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
12 suspended so as to permit first reading at our
13 next session of Council.

14 All those in favor will signify by
15 saying aye.

16 Those opposed?

17 The bill is approved.

18 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: I move that Bill No.
19 010009 be moved out of committee with a favorable
20 recommendation and a recommendation that the rules
21 of Council be suspended so as to permit first
22 reading at the next session of City Council.

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
24 moved and seconded that Bill No. 010009 be
25 reported out of this committee with a favorable

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - PUBLIC MEETING
2 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
3 suspended so as to permit first reading at our
4 next session of Council.

5 All those in favor will signify by
6 saying aye.

7 Those opposed?

8 The bill is approved.

9 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: I move that Bill No.
10 010063 be moved out of committee with a favorable
11 recommendation and a recommendation that the rules
12 of Council be suspended so as to permit first
13 reading in the next session of City Council.

14 (Duly seconded.)

15 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
16 moved and seconded that Bill No. 010063 be
17 reported out of this committee with a favorable
18 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
19 suspended so as to permit first reading at our
20 next session of Council.

21 All those in favor will signify by
22 saying aye.

23 Those opposed?

24 The bill is approved.

25 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: I move that Bill No.

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - PUBLIC MEETING

2 010064 be moved out of committee with a favorable
3 recommendation and a recommendation that the rules
4 of Council be suspended so as to permit first
5 reading at the next session of City Council.

6 (Duly seconded.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
8 moved and seconded that Bill No. 010064 be
9 reported out of this committee with a favorable
10 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
11 suspended so as to permit first reading at our
12 next session of Council.

13 All those in favor will signify by
14 saying aye.

15 Those opposed?

16 The bill is approved.

17 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: I move that Bill No.
18 010067 be moved out of committee with a favorable
19 recommendation and a recommendation that the rules
20 of Council be suspended so as to permit first
21 reading at the next session of City Council.

22 (Duly seconded.)

23 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
24 moved and seconded that Bill No. 010067 be
25 reported out of this committee with a favorable

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - PUBLIC MEETING
2 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
3 suspended so as to permit first reading at our
4 next session of Council.

5 All those in favor will signify by
6 saying aye.

7 Those opposed?

8 The bill is approved.

9 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: I move that Bill
10 010068 be moved out of committee with a favorable
11 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
12 suspended so as to permit first reading at the
13 next session of City Council.

14 (Duly seconded.)

15 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
16 moved and seconded that Bill No. 010068 be
17 reported out of this committee with a favorable
18 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
19 suspended so as to permit first reading at our
20 next session of Council.

21 All those in favor will signify by
22 saying aye.

23 Those opposed?

24 The bill is approved.

25 COUNCILMAN ORTIZ: I move that Bill

1 3/21/01 STREETS, SERVICES - PUBLIC MEETING

2 010108 be moved out of committee with a favorable
3 recommendation that the rules of Council be
4 suspended so as to permit first reading at the
5 next session of City Council.

6 (Duly seconded.)

7 COUNCILMAN DICICCO: It's been properly
8 moved and seconded that Bill No. 010108 be
9 reported out of this committee with a favorable
10 recommendation and that the rules of Council be
11 suspended so as to permit first reading at our
12 next session of Council.

13 All those in favor will signify by
14 saying aye.

15 Those opposed?

16 The bill is approved.

17 I want to thank of members of this
18 committee and also the addition to our committee
19 today. Thank you.

20 This concludes the public meeting on
21 the Committee of Streets and Services.

22 (Adjourned 11:00 a.m.)

23

24

25

C E R T I F I C A T E

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing
proceedings of the Council of the City of
Philadelphia of Tuesday, March 20, 2001, were
reported fully and accurately by me, and that this
is a correct transcript of same.

RE: COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON STREETS AND SERVICES

BILL NO.'S 000765, 000767, 000769, 000788
010008, 010009, 010063, 010064, 010067,
010068, 010108

JOSEPHINE CARDILLO,
Registered Professional Reporter